The Mews,

23 Farnham Street,
Cavan,

Co. Cavan

CLW Environmental Planners Ltd.

Phone: 049-4371447/9
Fax: 049-4371451
E-mail: info@clw.ie

Office of Environmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency

P.O. Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
Co. Wexford
07/06/2022
Re: Lisgillan Farm Ltd. Licence Application Reg. No. P1152-01

Time Extension request

Dear Sir/Madam

| refer to your previous correspondence in relation to the above mentioned licence applicant.
As you will appreciate the applicant is keen to have this application decided as expediently as possible, and is
disappointed in the proposed delay.

Having given prolonged consideration as to acceding to this request, at this time the applicant is willing to approve
an extension until 3 October 2022 and would appreciate if the Agency would take all necessary steps to ensure
that this application is decided as soon as may be practicable, and prior to this date if possible.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Pavale Fay

Paraic Fay B.Agr.Sc.

Directors: S. Clarke, O. Leddy B.Agr.Sc., P. Fay B.Agr.Sc.
V.A.T. Reg. No. 8277204)



